

openPASS Steering Committee

Meeting date: 11th March 2021

Location: MS Teams

Keeper of the minutes: Tuan Duong Quang, TÜV SÜD Auto Service GmbH

Participants:

Name	Company	Participation
Arun Das	BMW Group	X
Manel Hammouda	BMW Group	X
Thomas Platzter	BMW Group	X
Paul Buck	Eclipse Foundation	
Gaël Blondelle	Eclipse Foundation	
Michael Plagge	Eclipse Foundation	X
René Paris	intech on behalf of BMW	
Reinhard Biegel	intech on behalf of BMW	
Dr. Dmitri Fix	ITK Engineering GmbH	X
Jan Dobberstein	Mercedes Benz AG on behalf of Daimler TSS	
Per Lewerenz	Mercedes Benz AG on behalf of Daimler TSS	X
Mark Gielow	Mercedes Benz AG on behalf of Daimler TSS	
Dr. Daniel Schmidt	Robert Bosch GmbH	X
Max Paul Bauer	Robert Bosch GmbH	X
Jorge Lorente Mallada	Toyota Motor Europe NV/SA	X
Tuan Duong Quang	TÜV SÜD Auto Service GmbH	X
Alexander Eliseev	TÜV SÜD Auto Service GmbH	
Dr. Stefan Schoenawa	VW AG on behalf of VW GoA	X (joined 4pm)
Gwendal Lucas	VW AG on behalf of VW GoA	X (left 4pm)
Jason Gainey	VWGoA	

Topics:

1. Recap on “Alignment ASAM OSC2 – Eclipse Automotive WG”

The members of the Eclipse Automotive WG openADx, SUMO and openPASS has met with ASAM e.V. to discuss a possible collaboration on the developments of OpenSCENARIO 2.0.

At the moment, the focus of the WG lies in the implementation of the scenario API. A first draft is currently available on the GitLab repository:

https://gitlab.eclipse.org/eclipse/simopenpass/scenario_api

Feedback to the draft is very welcome. A first simple simulation run with the Scenario API should be performed in approximately 4 weeks. Then continuously increasing the complexity of the scenario. OpenSCENARIO 1 is taken as a basis. Consequently, interpreting and checking the compatibility to the scenario description language OSC2.0 is not yet the scope.

There will be a follow-up meeting between ASAM e.V. and the Eclipse Automotive WG. Open question to ASAM e.V.: What is the legal condition to use OSC2.0?

Next week will be a requirement refinement meeting on the scenario API. Interested parties should contact Arun.

2. Ideas on EclipseCON 2021

The openPASS WG was invited to hold a presentation on the EclipseCON 2021. Information about the event can be found here: <https://www.eclipsecon.org/2021>. An idea would be to make a live demonstration on a simulation run from setting up the simulation to evaluation the simulation results. For further ideas please contact Tuan.

The meeting minutes can be found here: <https://wiki.eclipse.org/openPASS-WG>